
From: Love Doug: H&F   
Sent: 17 December 2021 10:20 
To:  
Cc: Licensing HF: H&F; Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F   
Subject: RE: Fulham Cabin Convenience Store, 51 Fulham Broadway - TS 
representation 
 
Hi, Manpreet. 
 
Thank you for confirming that.  For clarity, I assume you are only agreeing to the 
suggested conditions, and not that the licence should be time limited in any 
way?  Assuming that you are, I will not withdraw my representation entirely, as I’d 
like the Committee to take a view on this. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Doug 
 
Doug Love 
Senior Trading Standards Officer 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council  
 
 
 
 
 
 
From:   
Sent: 16 December 2021 15:30 
To: Love Doug: H&F   
Subject: RE: Fulham Cabin Convenience Store, 51 Fulham Broadway - TS 
representation 
 
Dear Doug 
 
We have happy to accept your proposed conditions as mentioned in your 
attachment.  
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Manpreet S Kapoor BA (Hons) 
Licensing Consultant, Personal Licence Courses UK Ltd 
 
 
 
 
  



From: Love Doug: H&F   
Sent: 14 December 2021 15:07 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Fulham Cabin Convenience Store, 51 Fulham Broadway - TS 
representation 
 
Hi, Shan. 
 
Please see below – sorry, I introduced a typo to you e-mail first time around. 
 
Doug 
 
Doug Love 
Senior Trading Standards Officer 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Love Doug: H&F  
Sent: 14 December 2021 15:03 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <  
Cc: Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F; Overton Adrian: H&F; Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU;   
Subject: Fulham Cabin Convenience Store, 51 Fulham Broadway - TS 
representation 
 
Hi,  
 
Please accept the attached as the TS representation with respect to the application 
for a new licence at the premises above. 
 
Shan / Panchal – happy to discuss, if you would like.  I’ll be around the rest of today, 
Thursday morning and on Friday, but less so tomorrow or Thursday afternoon. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Doug 
 
Doug Love 
Senior Trading Standards Officer 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council  
Hammersmith Town Hall, W6 9JU 
 


